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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: brad.williams@fpl.com
Cc: john.hampp@fpl.com; Lurix, Joe; Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jonathan; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2013 3:57:33 PM
Attachments: image002.png


5-9-13 FPL Martin CT4AB XSEmissions DLN Tuning Testing Authorization Letter - signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Williams: 


Attached is the official Notice of Authorization for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying
receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.


Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER and LIGHT (PMR) 
Facility Name: MARTIN POWER PLANT 
Project Number: 0850001-031-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: MARTIN


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0850001.031.AC.F_pdf.zip


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
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Electronically Sent – Received Receipt Requested. 



Mr. Brad Williams, Plant General Manager 
Florida Power & Light Company – Martin Plant 
21900 S.W. Warfield Boulevard 
Indiantown, Florida  34956 



Re: Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) Martin Plant 
Project No. 0850001-031-AC 
Combined Cycle Combustion Turbines 4A and 4B – Excess Emissions Authorization For Dry Low-



NOX Tuning 



Dear Mr. Williams: 



The Department has reviewed your request received May 9th, for authorization of excess emissions while 
conducting Dry Low-NOX (DLN) tuning on combustion turbines 4A and 4B, which is recommended by 
the equipment manufacturer following a major overhaul.  The DLN tuning is expected to begin no sooner 
than May 17, 2013 for unit 4A and June 5, 2013 for unit 4B.  A similar request has previously been 
granted for these units at the FPL Martin Plant.  The Department authorizes excess emissions due to DLN 
tuning provided: 



 The operator adheres to best operational practices to minimize emissions; 



 The operator minimizes the duration of excess emissions for the duration of DLN tuning, which 
shall be completed in approximately 12 hours; 



 The operator notifies the Department’s Southeast District Office for each day that DLN tuning is 
performed; and, 



 The owner or operator submits a report summarizing the hourly NOX emissions during the DLN 
tuning. 



We understand to avoid the need for future authorizations of this sort, FPL will request a revision to the 
excess emissions provisions contained in the Title V and/or air construction permits for the Martin Plant, 
to include provisions for excess emissions due to DLN tuning, as part of the pending Title V renewal 
application. 



Nothing in this action waves any federal requirements of the applicable New Source Performance 
Standards (NSPS) for this unit. 



The Department’s proposed agency action shall become final unless a petition for an administrative 
hearing is timely under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., before the deadline for filing a petition set 
forth below.  On the filing of a timely petition, this action will not be final and effective until further order 
of the Department or the petition has been dismissed or withdrawn.  Because the administrative hearing 
process is designed to formulate final agency action, the hearing process may result in a modification of 
the agency action or even reversal of the agency action. 



A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed decision may petition for an 



administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  Petitions filed by the 
applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this written notice.  
Petitions filed by any other person must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this proposed action.  A 
petitioner must mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of 
filing.  A petition for administrative hearing must contain the information set forth below and must be 
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filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth 
Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline. 



The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of 
that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 



120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent 
intervention will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance 
with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C. 



A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must contain the 
following information:  (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or 
identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any 
facsimile number of the petitioner; the name, address, any email address, telephone number, and any 
facsimile number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes 
during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will 
be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of how and when each petitioner received notice 



of the agency action or proposed action; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact.  If there 
are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the 
rules and statutes which entitle the petitioner to relief; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the 
petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; and, (g) A statement 
of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner wishes the agency to take with 
respect to the agency’s proposed action. 



A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the permitting authority’s action is based 
shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth 
above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C. 



Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a 
petition means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this 
notice.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting 



authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance 
with the requirements set forth above. 



Once this decision becomes final, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review by the filing 
of a Notice of Appeal pursuant to Rules 9.110 and 9.190,  Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the 
Clerk of the Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, 
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us; and by filing a copy of the Notice of 
Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The 
Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this action is filed with the Agency Clerk. 



      Executed in Tallahassee, Florida. 



  
Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



JFK/jh/tbc 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this authorization, or a link to 
this document available electronically on a publicly accessible server, was sent by electronic mail with 



received receipt requested before the close of business on the date shown in the Clerk’s stamp to the 
persons listed below. 



 
Mr. Brad Williams, Florida Power & Light Company:  brad.williams@fpl.com  
Mr. John Hampp, Florida Power & Light Company:  john.hampp@fpl.com 
Mr. Joe Lurix, DEP Southeast Office:  joe.lurix@dep.state.fl.us  
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 
 
 



 
Clerk Stamp 
FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on 
this date, pursuant to §120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with 
the designated Department Clerk, receipt of which is 
hereby acknowledged. 
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						2013-05-09T14:57:14-0400


			Jonathan Holtom, P.E., CPM








						2013-05-09T15:30:43-0400


			Lynn Scearce



















From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Lurix, Joe; Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: Delivered: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2013 3:57:34 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us"Lurix, Joe
HYPERLINK "mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us"Cascio, Tom
HYPERLINK "mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us"Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed
Subject: Delivered: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2013 3:57:35 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
Subject: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Holtom, Jonathan
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2013 4:21:40 PM


I think I already did.


Jon Holtom, P.E., CPM


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


Division of Air Resource Management


Office of Air Permitting and Compliance


(850) 717-9079 


FAX:  (850) 717-9097


Email:  jon.holtom@dep.state.fl.us


_____________________________________________
From: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 4:12 PM
To: Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: RE: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization


Is there a letter for me to upload w/ this as the application?  Thanks.


_____________________________________________
From: Holtom, Jonathan
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 4:08 PM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization


Try david.williams@fpl.com  (that is what is in ARMS)


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
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 4:01 PM
To: Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: FW: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization


Do you have another email address for Brad?


_____________________________________________
From: Postmaster@fpl.com [mailto:Postmaster@fpl.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 3:59 PM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Undeliverable: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization


Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:


brad.williams@fpl.com
The recipient's e-mail address was not found in the recipient's e-mail system. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for you. Please check the e-mail address and try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system administrator.


Diagnostic information for administrators:


Generating server: goxng04.fplu.fpl.com


brad.williams@fpl.com
#< #5.1.1 X-Notes; User brad.williams (brad.williams@fpl.com) no t listed in Domino Directory > #SMTP#


Original message headers:


Received: from goxsa743.fplu.fpl.com ([155.109.192.100])          by
 goxng04.fplu.fpl.com (Lotus Domino Release 6.5.6FP2)          with ESMTP id
 2013050915575161-231522 ;          Thu, 9 May 2013 15:57:51 -0400
Received: from GOXSA1816.fplu.fpl.com (10.110.3.222) by goxsa743.fplu.fpl.com
 (155.109.199.51) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 8.3.192.1; Thu, 9 May
 2013 15:57:54 -0400
Received: from GOXSA1820.fpl.com (155.109.29.246) by GOXSA1816.fplu.fpl.com
 (10.110.3.222) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 14.2.283.3; Thu, 9 May
 2013 15:57:54 -0400
Received: from delta.fpl.com (161.154.39.112) by GOXSA1820.fpl.com
 (155.109.29.246) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 14.2.283.3; Thu, 9 May 2013
 15:57:27 -0400
Received: from [216.32.180.114] by delta.fpl.com over TLS secured channel with
 ESMTP (); Thu, 09 May 2013 16:01:12 -0400
Received: from mail54-va3 (localhost [127.0.0.1]) by mail54-va3-R.bigfish.com
 (Postfix) with ESMTP id 14CE84A01F7; Thu, 9 May 2013 19:57:40 +0000 (UTC)
Received: from mail54-va3 (localhost.localdomain [127.0.0.1]) by mail54-va3
 (MessageSwitch) id 1368129456317969_19215; Thu, 9 May 2013 19:57:36 +0000
 (UTC)
Received: from VA3EHSMHS032.bigfish.com (unknown [10.7.14.228]) by
 mail54-va3.bigfish.com (Postfix) with ESMTP id 42DC880ADB; Thu, 9 May 2013
 19:57:36 +0000 (UTC)
Received: from depmail.dep.state.fl.us (199.73.152.11) by
 VA3EHSMHS032.bigfish.com (10.7.99.42) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id
 14.1.225.23; Thu, 9 May 2013 19:57:33 +0000
Received: from ECHMBB.floridadep.net ([::1]) by ECHCAS2.floridadep.net (
 [172.20.33.52]) with mapi; Thu, 9 May 2013 15:57:31 -0400
X-Server-Uuid: 05C19A8B-D797-4ADA-A933-A227A341C3D2
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:199.73.152.11;KIP:(null);UIP:(null);IPV:NLI;H:depmail.dep.state.fl.us;RD:echcas2.floridadep.net;EFVD:NLI
X-SpamScore: 2
X-BigFish:
vps2(zz936eIc85fhdbeehzz1f42h1ee6h1de0h1d18h1fdah1202h1e76h1d1ah1d2ah1fc6h1f96jzz1b1984h1adaf8h17326ahd0f34h8275bh1b9c21h8275dhz2fh47h54h49h793h2a8h668h839hd25h1288h12a5h12bdh137ah13eah1441h14ddh1504h1537h153bh15d0h162dh1631h1758h18e1h1946h19b5h1b0ah1bceh1d0ch1d2eh1d3fhbe9i34h1155h)


Received-SPF: pass (mail54-va3: domain of dep.state.fl.us designates
 199.73.152.11 as permitted sender) client-ip=199.73.152.11;
 envelope-from=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us;
 helo=depmail.dep.state.fl.us ;.state.fl.us ;
From: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
To: "brad.williams@fpl.com" <brad.williams@fpl.com>
CC: "john.hampp@fpl.com" <john.hampp@fpl.com>, "Lurix, Joe"
        <Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us>, "Cascio, Tom" <Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us>,
        "Holtom, Jonathan" <Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us>, "Arif, Syed"
        <Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us>, "Friday, Barbara"
        <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>, "Scearce, Lynn"
        <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Disposition-Notification-To: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Return-Receipt-To: <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Date: Thu, 9 May 2013 15:58:22 -0400
Subject: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power
 Plant, Authorization
Thread-Topic: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin
 Power Plant, Authorization
Thread-Index: Ac5M74+GOKoP1+HyQXaZVvRxzBJDrQ==
Accept-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
acceptlanguage: en-US
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-WSS-ID: 7D92DF0D2LG1062455-01-01
Return-Path: Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
X-MIMETrack: Itemize by SMTP Server on GOXNG04/GATEWAY/SRV/FPL(Release 6.5.6FP2|October
 17, 2007) at 05/09/2013 03:57:51 PM,
        Serialize by Router on GOXNG04/GATEWAY/SRV/FPL(Release 6.5.6FP2|October 17, 2007) at
 05/09/2013 03:57:54 PM,
        Itemize by SMTP Server on MAIL5/fplrelay(Release 6.5.6FP2 HF353|May 05, 2009) at
 05/09/2013 04:19:11 PM,
        Serialize by Router on MAIL5/fplrelay(Release 6.5.6FP2 HF353|May 05, 2009) at
 05/09/2013 04:19:57 PM
Message-ID: <OFC05AD6F2.8D6187C1-ON85257B66.006DAADF-85257B66.006DAB22@fpl.com>
Content-Class: urn:content-classes:message
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
        boundary="_007_EEC93C1F2E9EBF4EAC7F4210D0F860B408CA59E8C2ECHMBBflorida_"
Content-Language: en-US
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From: Holtom, Jonathan
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2013 4:07:52 PM


Try david.williams@fpl.com  (that is what is in ARMS)


Jon Holtom, P.E., CPM


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


Division of Air Resource Management


Office of Air Permitting and Compliance


(850) 717-9079 


FAX:  (850) 717-9097


Email:  jon.holtom@dep.state.fl.us


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
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From: Cascio, Tom
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: RE: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization
Date: Monday, May 13, 2013 7:22:09 AM


Lynn:  Try:


Mr. Brad Williams, FPL (david.williams@fpl.com)


Tom Cascio, D.B.A., CPM, Sigma Xi


Engineering Specialist IV


Permitting Group


Office of Permitting and Compliance


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


850-717-9077


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
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From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization
Date: Friday, May 10, 2013 7:49:12 AM


Your message was read on Friday, May 10, 2013 7:49:11 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Lurix, Joe
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization
Date: Friday, May 10, 2013 6:14:58 AM


Your message was read on Friday, May 10, 2013 6:14:57 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LURIX_J

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Arif, Syed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2013 4:14:56 PM


Your message was read on Thursday, May 09, 2013 4:14:54 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SYED.ARIF

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
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2013 4:04:48 PM


Your message was read on Thursday, May 09, 2013 4:04:46 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLTOM_J

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
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2013 3:58:39 PM


Your message was read on Thursday, May 09, 2013 3:59:11 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

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
Date: Monday, May 13, 2013 7:19:37 AM


Your message was read on Monday, May 13, 2013 7:19:35 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CASCIO_T

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: brad.williams@fpl.com; john.hampp@fpl.com
Subject: Relayed: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2013 3:57:36 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:brad.williams@fpl.com"brad.williams@fpl.com
HYPERLINK "mailto:john.hampp@fpl.com"john.hampp@fpl.com
Subject: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:brad.williams@fpl.com

mailto:john.hampp@fpl.com






From: Postmaster@fpl.com
To: brad.williams@fpl.com
Subject: Undeliverable: 0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2013 3:58:48 PM
Attachments: 0850001-031-AC Florida Power Light Company Martin Power Plant Authorization.msg


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



mailto:Postmaster@fpl.com



0850001-031-AC, Florida Power & Light Company , Martin Power Plant, Authorization


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			brad.williams@fpl.com


			Cc


			john.hampp@fpl.com; Lurix, Joe; Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jonathan; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			brad.williams@fpl.com; john.hampp@fpl.com; Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us; Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us; Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us; Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us; Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





 





Dear Mr. Williams:  





Attached is the official Notice of Authorization for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0850001.031.AC.F_pdf.zip





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Lynn Scearce





 





Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9025 





 











Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
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















Mr. Brad Williams 
May 9, 2013 
FPL Martin Plant Units 4A and 4B, Authorization for DLN Tuning 
Page 2 of 3 




 
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
























